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CBRS Auction Questionnaire for Auction 105 
Form 175 (Short-Form Application) 

Please return completed Questionnaire by May 4, 2020 to Bob Silverman at  
bob.silverman@wbd-us.com and Linda Braboy at linda.braboy@wbd-us.com.  

Applicant Information 

Applicant Name 

FRN / Password 

Applicant Legal Classification 
(corporation, general partnership, LLC) 

Jurisdiction of Formation 

Applicant Address 
(no PO Box) 

Responsible Party 
(name, address, phone, fax, email) 

Contact Information 
(name, address, phone, fax, email) 

Internal Authorized Bidder 1* 

(name, phone, email) 

Internal Authorized Bidder 2* 

(name, phone, email) 

Internal Authorized Bidder 3* 

(name, phone, email) 

Bidding Preference 
(electronic or telephone) 

* Out of an abundance of caution, we are asking that the authorized bidders be internal personnel.
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Priority Access License (PAL) Selection 

Identify all PALs (by state and county) 
on which you might wish to bid. 

A list of PALs is available here. 

Note that PALs may not be added after 
the short-form application deadline. 

Use an extra sheet, if needed. 

Agreements (Joint Venture, Consortium, etc.) 

Indicate “yes” or “no” as to whether the 
Applicant (or controlling interest of the 

Applicant) has entered or will enter into 
any agreements of any kind relating to 

the PALs being auctioned (e.g., joint 
venture or consortium agreement). 

 Yes   No 

If yes, provide a brief description of 
each agreement and identify all parties 

to the agreement (with each party’s 
FRN, if available) aside from the 

Applicant. 

If no, leave blank. 
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Ownership 

A copy of your most current FCC Form 602 ownership report and/or most recent spectrum auction FCC 
Form 175 should have been provided for review and updates. Provide a markup with this completed 
questionnaire.  If we have not provided a Form 602, please provide the following ownership and FCC-
Regulated Business information. 
 

 

Owner/Officer/Director 
Name & Address 

U. S. 
Citizen 
(Y/N) 

Interest Type 
(stock, 

partnership, etc.) 

% held in 
applicant 

FRN or TIN/SSN 
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FCC-Regulated Businesses 
 
Identify all FCC-regulated businesses (any business that the FCC licenses or over which the FCC 
has jurisdiction) not otherwise listed above, in which the Applicant or an attributable interest 
holder, officer, director, or key management personnel of the Applicant holds an ownership 
interest.  Include a description of each such business’s principal business.  
 
Example:  If company B owns stock in the Applicant and also owns stock in company C, please 
list company C and describe its principal business (e.g., telecommunications, Cable TV).  
 

FCC-Regulated 
Business Name 

FRN Principal Business 
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Bidding Credits 

Identify which bidding credit, if any, 
Applicant wishes to claim: 

  

Small Business  
Rural Service Provider, or None 

 

 

If seeking the Rural Service Provider 
Bidding Credit, provide the total 

number of subscribers (combined 
wireless, wireline, broadband and 

cable) or “0” if applying as a consortium 
or partnership that itself has no 

subscribers. 

 

Also complete Appendix A. 
 

 

If seeking the Small Business Bidding 
Credit, identify which credit: 

  
25% (≤ $20M average gross revenues) 

 

15% (≤ $55M average gross revenues) 

 

Also complete Appendix B. 
 

 

 

Questions?  Please contact any of the following attorneys: 

Carri Bennet 
(202) 857-4519 
Carri.Bennet@wbd-us.com  

Michael Bennet 
(202) 857-4442 
Michael.Bennet@wbd-us.com 
 

Bob Silverman 
(202) 857-4532 
Bob.Silverman@wbd-us.com 

Marjorie Spivak 
(202) 857-4538 
Marjorie.Spivak@wbd-us.com  

 
Please return completed Questionnaire by April 3, 2020 to Bob Silverman at  
bob.silverman@wbd-us.com and Linda Braboy at linda.braboy@wbd-us.com.   
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APPENDIX A 
(complete only if applying for Rural Service Provider bidding credit) 

 
Detailed Subscriber Information  

 
List all disclosable interest holders (DIHs) that you expect to you use any spectrum capacity of 
the PAL(s) that you may win in Auction 105 and identify the number of subscribers (combined 
wireless, wireline, broadband and cable) for that DIH.  A “disclosable interest holder” is any 
individual or entity holding a 10% or greater interest of any kind in the Applicant including, but not 
limited to, stock warrants, options or debt securities. Use an extra sheet, if needed. 
 

DIH Number of Subscribers 

  

  

  

  

  

  

 
Affiliate Subscriber Information 

(complete only if applying for Rural Service Provider bidding credit) 
 
For each affiliate that is not disclosed above as a DIH, provide the number of subscribers 
(combined wireless, wireline, broadband and cable).  An individual or entity is an “affiliate” of the 
Applicant or an interest holder in the Applicant if such entity (a) directly or indirectly controls or is 
controlled by the Applicant or interest holder; or (b) is directly or indirectly controlled by a third 
party or parties who also control or have the power to control the Applicant or interest holder; or 
(c) has an “identity of interest” with the Applicant or interest holder. Use an extra sheet, if needed. 
 

Affiliate / Interest Holder Number of Subscribers 
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APPENDIX B 
(complete only if applying for Small Business bidding credit) 

 
Gross Revenues and Affiliate Information  

 
 
If seeking a small business bidding credit, Applicant must disclose separately and in the aggregate the gross revenues for the 
preceding three years for the Applicant, its affiliates, its controlling interests, and the affiliates of its controlling interests, as well as 
any DIH that has an agreement to use, on a license-by-license basis, more than 25% of the spectrum capacity of any license 
area(s) selected in the application.  If the Applicant is a consortium of small businesses, then revenue information must be provided 
for each member comprising the consortium. Use an extra sheet, if needed. 
 
It is most helpful if you will provide a complete list of companies that might be considered an affiliate, and allow us to assist in the 
determination of what interests must be included in the gross revenue calculation.   
 

Applicant 
Revenues 

2017 
Revenues 

2018  
Revenues 

2019 
Revenues 

Average 
Revenues 

Based on audit? 
Calendar or 

Fiscal Year?* 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

DIH 
Principal 
Business 

2017 
Revenues 

2018  
Revenues 

2019 
Revenues 

Average 
Revenues 

Based on audit? 
Calendar or 

Fiscal Year?* 
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DIH 
Principal 
Business 

2017 
Revenues 

2018  
Revenues 

2019 
Revenues 

Average 
Revenues 

Based on audit? 
Calendar or 

Fiscal Year?* 
       

       

       

 
Affiliate / 

Controlling 
Interest(s) and 
Their Affiliates 

Principal 
Business 

2017 
Revenues 

2018  
Revenues 

2019 
Revenues 

Average 
Revenues 

Based on audit? 
Calendar or 

Fiscal Year?* 

       

       

       

       

 
* Note: If audits are not based on a calendar year, please provide the ending month of the fiscal year.  
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